

MOBILE APPLICATIONS
DEVELOPER

#### **Details**

Mokattam

Cairo

Egypt

+201117724287

mahmoudadmob@gmail.com

### **Technical-Skills**

**Flutter** 

Dart

Firebase

Restful API

Flutter State-Management (Bloc & Provider & GetX)

**Android Native** 

**Software Troubleshooting** 

Database ( SQLite, MySQL, MongoDB )

Git ( Github, GitLab, Bitbucket )

Adobe XD

CI/CD

### Languages

Arabic

English

### Links

Website

**Twitter** 

<u>Github</u>

Linked In

# **Description**

I'm a Software engineer, I have experience in Mobile Application development field for more than Three years, I built many apps using Flutter Framework to suit different platforms like (Android, IOS), i have passion to learn new technology, and i would love to share a knowledge with our team.

# **Work Experience**

### Senior Mobile Application, Shopbox, Cairo

JULY 2021 - PRESENT

Shopbox is a POS software solution,

- Create and implement new features
- Troubleshooting and fixing the bugs
- Enhancement the performance
- Integration with the ( Payment Getaway, Terminal POS, Kitchen Printer, Scanner,...more )

### Freelance Flutter Developer, Cloudex

JUNE 2022 - JULY 2022

Create the Management Shop Mobile Application:

- Management the Order Cycle (Accept, Decline, Delete)
- Controls All Branch (Status, Working Time)
- Statistics About the Shop ( Number of Orders, Total Amount )
- Tracking the Order Order Status (Accepted, Pending, Decline, Deliver)

## Network Engineering Internship, GST-Egypt, Cairo

MARCH 2021 - JULY 2021

• Learn Configuration about Firewalls and Servers

### Freelancer, Fiver, Cairo

JANUARY 2019 - PRESENT

Build Many Projects for customer using Flutter Frameworks.

- E-Commerce App
- DriverTube as Social Media App
- GDG App as News and Events Management System
- Lawyer App
- News App
- Wallpaper App
- Text-To-Speech App

#### GitHub Projects Link

### Speaker and Organizer, GDGOctober, Cairo

JANUARY 2018 - PRESENT

Google Developer Groups are passionate leaders in their community who are dedicated to helping others learn and connect. GDG organizers plan and host meetup events on a wide range of technical topics typically on a monthly basis in a location near them

Website

# **Soft-Skills**

- Teamwork & Collaboration
- Communication
- Creativity
- Adaptability

## **Education**

 $\label{thm:linear} \textbf{High school}, \textbf{Qurtoba School}\,, \textbf{Jeddah}, \textbf{Ksa}$ 

2012 - 2015

Bachelor of Computer Science, MTI University, Cairo, Egypt

2015 - 2019

## **Courses**

Flutter & Dart - The Complete Flutter App Development Course, Udemy

OCTOBER 2018 - DECEMBER 2018

Mobile Application (Android Native), ITSharks

DECEMBER 2015 - MARCH 2016

Mobile Application (Android Native), Russian Culture Center

MARCH 2017 - JULY 2017

CCNA 200-301, TechCampus

MARCH 2021 - APRIL 2022

CNC (Cyber Network Certified), TechCampus

MARCH 2022 - APRIL 2022

CompTIA Network +, TechCampus

MARCH 2022 - APRIL 2022